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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202412215     Media Creation

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Public Safety, Bureau of Highway Safety

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	December 27, 2024

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	December 30, 2024

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	January 6, 2025, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov


Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answer.
	1
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Are all the creative deliverables listed in this section to be completed in the Initial Period of Performance? 



	
	Answer

	
	Yes

	2
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Are there specific brand guidelines or templates to be following for the creative deliverables?

	
	Answer

	
	No, however, all television spots and videos must be closed-captioned.

	3
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	For the motorcycle safety video, are there additional detailed scenarios or outcomes that need to be featured beyond what is outlined on Page 7?

	
	Answer

	
	If a Share the Road responsibly message can be incorporated into the overall theme, it would be useful to the whole motoring public as well as individual riders. 

	4
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Will the Department provide access to resources (e.g., vehicles, locations, personnel,) for filming, especially for specialized content like CMV blind spots?

	
	Answer

	
	The Department may assist in securing specialty vehicles, locations and personnel if necessary.


	5
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 7
	Are there specific expectations for collaboration with other departments or contractors?

	
	Answer

	
	Collaboration with other contracted entities and state departments is sometimes beneficial.  We have no specific expectation outside of what is already stated.

	6
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pages 7 & 8
	This RFP does not include any paid media – correct?  



	
	Answer

	
	This RFP is not asking for a vendor to buy media in the media market.  Creation only.

	7
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Page 8
	Do translation costs need to be included in the cost proposal? If yes, which deliverables and which languages? 



	
	Answer

	
	All final television spots and the Motorcycle Safety Education Video products do need to be closed captioned in English.  It will be difficult to budget for other languages without additional information on those languages.  For the initial period of performance, media should be created in English.  

	8
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section II, Page 10
	How will the qualifications of subcontractors be weighted in the evaluation process?

	
	Answer

	
	The qualifications will be based on the examples of projects that are submitted with each proposal. 

	9
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Section IV, page 11
	Is there a defined budget range or cap for the project?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  The initial period of performance budget should not exceed $250,000.00.

	10
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Are there past examples of successful campaigns the Department can share?

	
	Answer

	
	https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLxP87E6ekgtTqx0VOCpMizBBfo0wGvtsM
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLxP87E6ekgtS8qDceWrLarOSp491mg4ae

	
	

	11
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Will the selected vendor retain any creative rights, or will all materials transfer ownership to the State upon completion?

	
	Answer

	
	All rights will be transferred to the Department upon completion. 

	12
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II/ Pg 9
	Will the 11 TV spots be created in the course of One Year?



	
	Answer

	
	Yes, all 11 TV spots will need to be created and delivered within the initial period of performance.  

	

	13
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II/ Pg 9
	Will the 11 Radio spots be created in the course of One Year?



	
	Answer

	
	Yes, all 11 Radio spots will need to be created and delivered within the initial period of performance.

	14
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	I am a resident of Maine but my Company is out of State. Am I eligible to bid on the RFP?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes

	15
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Do you have a cap on budget in mind yet for the contract term (year 1) 02/1/2025 - 9/30/2025?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  The initial period of performance budget should not exceed $250,000.00.



	16
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Do you have locations in mind for production, do we want to rent a studio and build a set for some and then shoot some on location? 

	
	Answer

	
	Site locations should be determined by bidder in consultation with the Bureau. 

	17
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Will talent be provided by your team, or should I budget to pay and hire professional talent? 

	
	Answer

	
	Talent should be provided by bidder; if specialty talent such as law enforcement is needed the Department may assist in arrangements. 



	18
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Fixed bid can be AICP format or do you want a simple line item generated in Quickbooks attached in PDF format?  

	
	Answer

	
	The cost proposal needs to follow the requirements outlined in Appendix D of the RFP



	19
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7
	Who is responsible for Casting, and then booking said Talent, for each video?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder is responsible for securing talent; Department may assist in securing specialty talent such as law enforcement



	20
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7

(15m Motorcycle…)
	Are any Talent provided? Ie. Motorcyclist

	
	Answer

	
	Department may assist with securing specialty talent such as motorcycle riders



	21
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7

(15m Motorcycle…)
	Will the State provide the “state training bikes”?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, State may provide training bikes.  

	22
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7

(15m Motorcycle…)
	Will the State provide access support to the Secretary of State, to coordinate the Introduction filming?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes



	23
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7
	Will the State provide support for any needed road closures, and the costs associated?

	
	Answer

	
	No.  We do not anticipate any need for road closures for media production. 



	24
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7
	Will the State provide any guidance on Locations? If not, will the State require pre-approval of Locations?

	
	Answer

	
	Department may assist bidder with location options, all locations will require pre-approval from Department



	25
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II, pg 7

(Print deliverables)
	Will the State provide the written content from which to build the Buck Slips and Brochure?

	
	Answer

	
	The bidder is expected to create the Buck Slips and Brochures.  The Bureau will assist with ensuring that buck slip and brochure content meets messaging requirements.

	26
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II, pg 7

(Print deliverables)
	Will the State provide any/all photographic assets for this, or will a Photographer be required?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder will be responsible for all photographic material needed.



	27
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II, pg 7

(CPS)
	Will the State provide the/contact for an approved Pediatrician?

	
	Answer

	
	State is not expecting to supply the pediatrician. 



	28
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	PART II, pg 7

(CPS)
	Will the State provide the current, approved Car Seat?

	
	Answer

	
	Department may assist in providing car seats if needed.



	29
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	N/A
	Do you have an anticipated budget range for this project?


	
	Answer

	
	Yes.  The initial period of performance budget should not exceed $250,000.00.



	30
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part I, Pg 6
	If a video example is submitted as part of the proposal to demonstrate expertise but contains confidential information (e.g., part of a campaign that will not be public until February/March 2025), how will such materials be treated under the Freedom of Access Act (FOAA)? Will they remain confidential until the campaign is publicly released?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder should consult legal advice regarding FOAA.  Bureau would consider any responses to this RFP as public information unless advised otherwise.



	31
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7

	Will the Bureau of Highway Safety provide any initial creative direction, concepts, information, or previous campaigns to guide the ideation and scriptwriting process?

	
	Answer

	
	https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLxP87E6ekgtTqx0VOCpMizBBfo0wGvtsM
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLxP87E6ekgtS8qDceWrLarOSp491mg4ae
Links above provide examples of work recently done for our department. Bureau will consult with bidder to ensure that creative is as desired. 

	32
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7

	Just to clarify, do the two :30 PSA spots (e.g., cannabis use, seatbelt safety) count as part of the 11 :30 television/digital spots, or are these additional deliverables?


	
	Answer

	
	There is a total of 11 Television spots the two listed under Impaired Driving are included in the 11 

	33
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7

	Can you confirm if the contractor is expected to manage all casting, or will the Bureau provide support or pre-approved talent resources for specific PSAs? Additionally, do actors/talent count as a “subcontractor”?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder is responsible for securing talent; Department may assist in securing specialty talent such as law enforcement. Bidder would secure contracts with talent as needed.

	34
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7
	Is there a maximum number of shooting days allocated per :30 spot, or will this be determined collaboratively during pre-production?

	
	Answer

	
	No maximum set on shooting days per :30 spot. 

	35
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part II, Pg 7
	The first bullet says “formatted for digital/social media”. Does this mean the spots should be filmed with both a horizontal and vertical aspect ratio in mind?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder to ensure creative can be used for digital and social media.

	36
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Pg 10
	We plan to use multiple subcontractors from our trusted list of freelancers to complete this project. Due to the nature of the industry, we won’t know specifically who will be available when it comes time for production. How should we go about filling in the section about subcontractors?

	
	Answer

	
	Bidder should provide a list of potential subcontractors; the list will be finalized during the contract period. 

	37
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Pg 10
	Appendix C asks for examples of projects which demonstrate experience and expertise in performing these services, but Part IV says not to provide additional attachments beyond those specified in the RFP. Are we able to provide video examples of the projects we list in Appendix C?

	
	Answer

	
	Appendix C requires written description of projects; additional examples cannot be reviewed or considered. 

	38
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	Part IV, Page 11
	The “Financial Viability” section asks for a current copy of our Dun & Bradstreet Business Information Report Snapshot. We are currently in the process of updating our business information and we won’t be able to receive a copy of this report until after the RFP deadline. Would this fall under the “waivable minor informalities and irregularities” in Part I, Letter B, Number 9 found on page 4?

	
	Answer

	
	Yes, it does fall under waivable minor informalities, and you should include the documentation that shows are waiting for the updated Dun & Bradstreet report. 

	39
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	The RFP outlines 10 specific topics for traffic safety messaging but requests 11 spots. Could you clarify if the 11th spot is intended to expand on one of the outlined topics, provide a broader safety message, or be determined at the bidder's discretion?



	
	Answer

	
	There is a total of 11 spots the two listed under Impaired Driving are included in the 11 

	40
	RFP Section & Page Number
	Question

	
	
	Given the Bureau's strong history of utilizing survivor and family testimonials in previous campaigns, should testimonial-based messaging remain the primary creative approach, or are you also considering a mix of creative formats, such as dramatization, animation, or educational content, for this project?



	
	Answer

	
	The Department is seeking a bidder to provide a mix of options for consideration. 


Rev. 8/26/20
Rev. 8/26/20

